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Re: Costs for remediation of sites containing coal ash repositories   
 

Dear Rebecca Main: Am presuming that this is who I direct my Submission re. 
coal ash at Lake Macquarie. Basically I am pasting contents (partial) of a 
HCEC  (Hunter Community Environment Centre) document. Hope you take this 
into consideration. Michael Collins: concerned member of the community. 
 

W A T E R  &  E C O S Y S T E M  C O N T A M I N A T I O N  I S  O C C U R R I N G  F R O M  

L E A C H I N G  C O A L - A S H  D U M P S  A N D  P O W E R  S T A T I O N  D I S C H A R G E …  

 Just a fraction of the large number of heavy metals that are released from Lake Macquarie’s 

power stations into the environment have concentration limits in place 

 Neither the Vales Point or Eraring ash dumps have dam liners to prevent leaching and the 

contamination of groundwater 

  Exceedences of environmental trigger points for groundwater concentrations of the following 

metals have been identified at Vales Point and Eraring: arsenic, cadmium, selenium, 

chromium, lead, mercury, copper, zinc and nickel  

 Heavy metals bio-accumulate and magnify up food chains, impairing the reproduction of native 

bird and fish species 

 The consumption of Mud Crab, Blue Swimmer Crab from Lake Macquarie could result in over-

exposure to cadmium, and children are at risk of over-exposure to selenium from Fin-fish 

consumption 

 Our pilot study into ecosystem exposure found that shorebirds in Mannering Bay contain high 

heavy metal levels, meaning the toxic substances from the ash dams are travelling into the 

ecosystem 

 Coal-ash can be beneficially reused in cement, building and manufacturing products which are 

in high demand 

T H E R E  A R E  T A N G I B L E  S O L U T I O N S  T O  L A K E  M A C Q U A R I E ’ S  H E A V Y  

M E T A L  P R O B L E M S  T H A T  T H E  I N Q U I R Y  M U S T  C O N S I D E R …  

 The NSW EPA amend the Eraring (EPL 1429) and Vales Point (EPL 761) EPLs so that the 

maximum concentrations limits for water discharge are in line with the ANZECC (2000) 

guidelines 

 The NSW Government commit to decontaminating the Vales Point and Eraring power station 

sites 

 The NSW Government ensure there are adequate funds set aside to decontaminate the sites 

comprehensively 



 The NSW Government carry out feasibility study into the environmentally responsible reuse of 

coal ash, with an aim of setting up a pilot plant so that Lake Macquarie’s coal-ash sites may be 

returned to wetlands habitat in the future 

 Check out our Out of the Ashes report or our presentation on Vales Point and Eraring pollution 

for more information 

 

https://www.hcec.org.au/research-and-reports
https://static1.squarespace.com/static/5dc0c48d5e075022cc5f0012/t/5e41edae22a618210cfe7f18/1581379042351/Cleaning+up+Eraring+and+Vales+Point_Paul+Winn_HCEC.pdf

